CORRESPONDENCE
8/23/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 08375-2019

Antonia Hover

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 1:22 PM
To: Jeff Doehling

Cc: Amber Norris; Robert Graves
Subject: RE: Docket 20190080

Jeffery Small of OCBOA Consulting, LLC has been added to the docket as one of the representatives for Aquarina.

Thanks!

From: Jeff Doehling

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 1:10 PM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Amber Norris; Robert Graves
Subject: RE: Docket 20190080

Yes, Jeffery Small was hired as a consultant by Aquarina. I've added Thurmond to the CASR. Thanks!

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 11:58 AM
To: Amber Norris; Jeff Doehling
Subject: Docket 20190080

DN 08371-2019 was filed in Docket 20190080 by Wesley Thurmond this morning. However, CMS does not show him as
a staff member. Should he be added to Docket 201900807 If so, please update the staff assignment portion of CASR.

Also, should Jeffery Small of OCBOA Consulting, LLC be added to the docket as one of the representatives of Aquarina?

Thanks!





